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FIRST ADDENDUM TO THE RFP FOR  
MARKETING ADVISORY SERVICES 

AT ST. LOUIS LAMBERT INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT® 

 
November 5, 2025 
 
Dear Prospective Proposers: 
 
Attached is the First Addendum to the Request for Proposals for Marketing Advisory Services at 
St. Louis Lambert International Airport dated October 13, 2025 (“RFP”).  This First Addendum is 
being issued in order to do the following: 
 
a. To provide bidders with a copy of the Pre-Proposal Meeting Sign in Sheet attached hereto 

and incorporated herein as Attachment 1 of this First Addendum. 
 
b. Respond to Proposer’s questions. 
 
The City of St. Louis Airport Authority (“Authority”) reserves the right to reject any and all 
proposals, to advertise for new proposals to cancel this RFP, and/or proceed to have the 
services performed otherwise. The submission of a proposal by a Proposer shall not in any 
way commit the City of St. Louis or the Authority to enter into an Agreement with that 
Proposer or any other Proposer. 
 
All other terms, conditions, and provisions of the RFP not inconsistent with this First Addendum 
are unchanged and remain in full force and effect. 
 
Sincerely,  
Delia Cummings 
Delia Cummings 
Contract Supervisor 
 
Encl.
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Questions and Responses 
 
Q1. Does STL do or has it done in the past any digital/search engine marketing advertising to 

travelers leaking out of their catchment area to other airports, either through this contract or 
any other marketing or PR contract?  If so, please describe. 

R1.  Yes.  STL relies on advice from its Marketing Consultant for marketing advertising. 
 
Q2. If I am not able to get a Current Certificate of Good Standing from my subcontractors, is 

this a deal breaker for the RFP or will you accept it after the selection process if we are 
selected? 

R2. The Airport will consider all proposals. 
 
Q3. Is commission allowed on vendor costs including media?  
R3.  STL pays on a time and material basis. Therefore, no commissions will be paid. 
 
Q4. Regarding the Subconsultant/supplier list Just a list, that's it? No more details?  
R4. See Section 22.B and Attachment 2 of the RFP. 
 
Q5. Is Badging required? 
R.5. Badging is not generally required for this service. 
 
Q6. Is this a federally funded project 
R6. No. 
 
Q7. Where do the addenda and the checklist go?  
R7. Copies of any addenda, and the checklist itself are not required submittals. The items named 

on the checklist, as well as any additional items named on duly issued addenda are required 
submittals and may be placed where appropriate in the proposal. 

 
Q8. What is the budget for this service? 
R.8. The anticipated budget for this agreement is $450,000 yearly. 
 
Q9. What percentage of the budget is pass-through? 
R9. It depends on marketing efforts, but is usually 70% to 75%. 
 
Q10. Is support for the new terminal project part of this service? 
R.10. No.  
 
Q11. Is Attachment 3 a required proposal submittal? 
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R11. No. Attachment 3 is an example only of what is expected from the Selected Proposer 
needing to add or change a subconsultant/subcontractor during the course of any agreement 
resulting from the RFP. 

 
Q12. Explain mobilization payments. 
R.12 See Section 22, I of the RFP. Mobilization payments are not applicable to this service. 
 
Q13. Are subcontractor Certificates of Insurance required proposal submittals? 
R14. No. 
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Attachment 1 
Pre-Proposal Meeting Sign In Sheet 
 

Pre-Proposal Zoom Meeting  
Marketing Advisory Services 

October 28, 2025 
10:00 AM Central Time 

 
SIGN IN SHEET 

 
 

NAME` COMPANY EMAIL 

Vinnie Schneider 
Jennifer Schmid Dovetail vschneider@dovetail-stl.com 

jschmid@dovetail-stl.com 

Anna Walter 
Steve Mason FuseIdeas awalter@fuseideas.com 

smason@fuseideas.com 

Tanvi Mahajan Mixo Ads tanvi@mixoads.com 

Bill Ray MoveWorth bill@moveworth.com 

Sadie Jess 
Kelly O'Neil 
Kayla Everett 

KAOH Media 
sadie@kaohmedia.com 
kelly@kaohmedia.com 
kayla@kaohmedia.com 

McKenzie Kielman, CEO 
Anna Kielman Sliced Bread Solutions mckenzie@slicedbreadsolutions.com 

anna@slicedbreadsolutions.com 

Robyn Jones Joba Studio robyn@jobastudio.com 

Vicki Roy BQR Aviation Marketing vickir@bqradvertising.com 

Jennifer Umali MediaCross jenniferu@mediacross.com 

Chris Kuban Chemistry PR & 
Multimedia chris@chemistrymultimedia.com 

Toni Edinger Cannonball Agency toni.edinger@cannonballagency.com 

Randy Micheletti Jump Company randy.micheletti@jumpcompany.com 

Marci Fine Q1Media marci.fine@Q1Media.com 
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Annie Kayser 
Katie Riggs 
Tony McAley 

Paradowski Creative 
akayser@paradowski.com 
kriggs@paradowski.com 
amcaley@paradowski.com 

Leah Berry, Government 
Partnerships Manager 
Quyionah Wingfield 

 
Audacy Government 

Division 
 

leah.berry@audacy.com 
 
quyionah.wingfield@audacy.com 

Erin Stubbs 
Molly Weber OBP erin.stubbs@obpagency.com 

molly.weber@obpagency.com 

Michael Kleckner Objective Strategies mike@objectivestrategies.com 

Tracy Polansky 
Taylor Ansert 
Sydney Jones 

Brand Ave Media 
tracy@brandavemedia.com 
taylor@brandavemedia.com 
sydney@brandavemedia.com 

Stacey Goldman Cannonball Agency stacey.goldman@cannonballagency.com 

Airport Staff   

Brian Kinsey Airport Director’s Office NA 

Kathy Spencer Airport Director’s Office NA 

Tynetta Bruce Office of Business 
Opportunities tkbruce@flystl.com 

Delia Cummings Properties dfcummings@flystl.com 
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